Fairbanks North Star Borough

Mayor’s Office

Mayor@fnsb.gov
Main: (907) 459-1300
Fax: (907) 459-1102

MEMORANDUM

To: Fairbanks North Star Borough Assembly

From: Bryce Ward, Mayor

Bryce WZrd Udl 19, 2022 09:38 AKDT)

Date: July 12,2022 AMENDMENT

Subject Modification and /or Waivers of FNSB code provisions governing
public meetings during a disaster

As permitted by FNSB Code 2.16.150, the following modifications and/or waivers
of Fairbanks North Star Borough code provisions governing public
meetings during the COVID-19 pandemic have been developed:

Rules governing in-person quorum requirements or limitations on participation
by teleconference for board or commission public meetings are suspended for
those who have illness or similar reasons not to be in person while the
community is listed as having ‘high’ transmission of COVID-19 according to the
Center for Disease Control (CDC). These rules are to be applied to boards and
commissions that are exercising a quasi-judicial role. These rules do not apply
to the Board of Equalization or the Board of Adjustment.

Persons needing to participate in a public meeting remotely via teleconference
shall make arrangements with the Borough Clerk not later than 4:30pm the day
of the meeting.
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